

HERMOSA BEACH CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Bruce C. Newlin, Ed.D.
District Superintendent

DATE: December 14, 2011

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION/ACTION ON EMPLOYMENT FOR THE
INTERIM SUPERINTENDENT POSITION (**REVISED**)

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Education discuss and take action to select a candidate, who is being hired post-retirement to the interim superintendent position.

BACKGROUND

At the July 13, 2011 School Board Meeting, the Board of Education accepted Superintendent Newlin's resignation effective December 31, 2011. The Board held interim superintendent interviews on November 14th. Presented is a contract for Employment of Interim Superintendent for the duration for the term of January 1, 2012 through June 30, 2012.

A superintendent search will take approximately 5 months. An interim superintendent will provide for the immediate supervisory and leadership needs while an executive search is taking place